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FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

TO: Please deliver to Examiner Jeanette E. Chapman
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Fax No. 703-872-9306

FROM: Eugene Chovanes, Esq.
Jackson and Chovanes
610-667-4392 (tel.)
610-667-4394 (fax)

DATE: august 11, 2005

Total number of pages, including this sheet: 2

RE: United States Patent Application No. 10/754,323;
filed January 9, 2004; for STAB-IN CONNECTOR

For your consideration...
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PLEASE NOTE: “Thls facsimile cont:ains information which may be privileged, confidential and exempt

from disclosure under applicable law. If vou are not the recipient and have received this transmission in
ervor, please contact us immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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WHAT IS CLAIMED IS:

1. In a connector that is stabbed through a slot in a
main beam in a suspended ceiling grid to lock with an
opposing identical connector already in the slot, and that
has a cantilevered leaf spring locking latch that is

integral with and—piveted_that extends from a base in the

connector;

the improvement comprising——pive%&ng——ehe a locking

1atch‘that extends from the base in an arc, and_that flexes

along the arc.
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